

## APRIL IDAHO ALPINE CLUB COUNCIL MEETING

Those present: Ken Krivanek, Jim McBride, Jeff Cowart, Jerry Painter.

Minutes from March meeting read and approved.

Ken's treasurer report:

Income for March was \$115 all from new member dues.

Expenses totaled \$38.51 from printing club bulletin.

Club has \$1,242.73 in its checking account.

No shirts were sold during the past month. The club has \$879 in shirt inventory.

Club memberships are down 5 from last year at this time (currently at 70)

It was reported that Bob Tyler has programs lined up for May and June.

The council will continue to work on outlines of duties of club officers.

The secretary is supposed to send a copy of council meeting minutes to the Web master after they have been approved. Jerry Painter (the slacker) said he will do so in the future.

Ken reported that more long sleeve shirts may be needed in the near future to fill out inventory. Proposed club patch design will be circulated again at up coming meetings for input.

Jeff will update the club's Post Office box info with current officers.

The May council meeting will be at Ken Krivanek's house: 2185 St. Clair.

Ken was assigned to bring refreshments to the May general meeting.

E-mails forwarded by the Web master to council members concerning snow school questions need to be forwarded to the climbing coordinators. Jerry said he would do so.

A location for the June council meeting has yet to be determined.

It was proposed that something controversial be cooked up to spice up future council meetings. The motion did not receive a second.